
 
 

Memorandum 
 

To: Board of Directors 
From:  J.J. Lewis, President & CEO 
Date: June 25, 2018 
RE: Donations to CCS 
 
 
Per the Donation Acceptance Policy in Board Policy Manual, “All donations must be 
accepted by the Board of Directors at a regularly scheduled Board meeting.” 
 
The following donations were made to Compass Charter Schools: 
 

 Costco Wholesale (Gift Cards – 2 at $25/each) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 Instant Pot (Instant Pot Electric Pressure Cooker - $79.95 value) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 Hannah Molina (Wooden signs and wreaths - $200 value) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 Pampered Chef (Cookware items & $25 Gift Card – $100 value) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 Inspiration Fitness (Gift Certificate – $105 value) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 Peak Wellness (30-minute massage - $40 value) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 Arbonne (Detox bath soap - $38 value) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 Fresno Grizzlies (8 Field Box vouchers - $280 value) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 San Diego Padres (Goodie Bag - $45 value) 
o To support Family Engagement efforts 

 Lythogoe Family Panto (Beauty & the Beast Fundraiser - $101.92) 
o To support Scholar Engagement efforts 


